MINUTES

VINTAGE CORVETTES OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

February 4, 2023 11:44 am

Announcements

Old Business: Bob presented the "Hard Luck Award" goes to Steve and Loretta Conway. The 2022 award would have been awarded at the Christmas party but Bob was not at the party. The award is a silver Z06.

Kurt did a membership trivia report. Kurt started at 2001 then went on 5 years at a time. Jerry with his 63 Split window and Jack with his 63 fuel injected roadster. They both still have these two cars. They have been in the club 40 years.

Several members of our club have not been well or are recovering from surgeries. We signed cards and mailed them off. Kurt, on behalf of the club, is sending prayers for a speedy recovery. Also the club sent the thank you card to Ray Scherr.

Board Member's Report

New Business

- President Kurt Statts, New Member's welcome. Don Matthews. Don was presented with his name badge and package. New member's Jim and Tricia O'Donnell were present but will wait until next month to get their name badges. Kurt added to the membership report for Barb Tuers who is recovering at home. Other new members were not available to be at the meeting.
- Vice president Spencer Hoglund was out of town. Nanci B was selling raffle tickets. Raffle sales took in \$105.00. We drew for the \$25.00 dinner ticket. We drew for the name badge but the member was not present. Money goes back in for next month.
- Treasurer Lorretta L'oddo, our club account has \$4,945.00 as of today. Please send in your dues. Forms were available at the meeting. Also forms are available on our web site.
- Secretary Sheri Dixon, updated rosters will go out in March. Any changes, like email or home addresses, please email me. New email for the club's secretary (me) is vcssc.secretary@gmail.com
- Historian Jerry Miller reported on pictures. Gina has offered to receive pictures and upload them.
- Membership Barbara Tuers was not in attendance. Gina Moore gave a report. Please renew your membership. Cards are circulating around the room. Please sign and Gina will mail them out.
- Events David Cervelli, Today we are going to the Getty Villa in Malibu. Dinner at the Reel Inn. Maps are available for today's route, (Please note change to route). Changed the location to start our driving from the Junkyard. Instead of lining up at the driveway and all trying to get out of the driveway, at the junkyard), we will Turn right out of driveway head to Cochran, turn left continue down one mile past Madera to Tierra Rajada. We will pull over there and wait for everyone. It will be easier. In March we are going to the Santa Monica flying museum. The March 4th meeting will start at 11:00 so we can leave at 12:00 for the Santa Monica flying museum. Admission to the Museum is adults: \$10.00 seniors: \$8.00. Kurt added to the events by including the Air Show on March 18 and 19th at Point Mugu in Oxnard. The Blue Angels and the Thunderbirds will perform. It is unusual to have both of these special groups.
- Merchandise Nanci Braunschweiger, you can email Nanci if you want to order stuff. Nanci said she still has some inventory available now. Mike Dixon was asked to model his club jacket.
- Webmaster Paul Pollock, has some ideas for feature articles.

• Sergeant at Arms – Steve Conway, no radios for today's run.

Open comments

Kurt asked for any comments, car problems... Jim, new member said he picked up his '71 Coup in November and blew the engine out in May. Jim was asked where he had the car repaired. He stated at Rick's Cars in Burbank.

Kurt mentioned he is still working on his '62

Meeting adjourned 12:17 Leaving Junkyard at 12:45 Gather at new location

Next Meeting

March 4, 2023/11:00/ Junkyard, Simi Valley/ Santa Monica Flying Museum/ Dinner location: El Torito in Santa Monica. One mile from the museum.

Respectfully Submitted by Sheri Dixon, Secretary